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I can deliver a brief presentation about the Dutch approach, between 15:00 and 16:00 h.

See the attached presentation.

Can you send me a video conference link?

Best regards,

RIVM P.O. Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
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Subject: IIS / COVID-19 vaccines / Praeventis

| hope you are well and healthy and going smoothly though another lockdown in the Netherlands!

Still working on IIS and quite some interests and discussions on ensuring that countries that have no registries, very basic systems

or registries that do not include adults make improvements to their systems. There is pressure with upcoming COVID vaccines to be

able to properly record vaccination and monitor vaccination uptake.

In the team at ECDC, we are having regular discussions/webinars with NITAGs throughout the EU (NITAG: National Technical

Immunisation Advisory Groups)

We will hold a webinar next week (possibly Wednesday 11% afternoon) on options for how documentation of vaccination will be

done, to support further vaccination of the individual with one or several doses, monitor vaccine uptake in the population and

support post-authorisation studies to be conducted.

We would like to illustrate the discussions with examples of countries that have advanced IIS like yourselves in the Netherlands.

Would you be able to present on some technical aspects of the Dutch registries to record COVID-19 vaccination? But also on

technical solutions and usability of linkage to other registries? Are they fit for barcode reading? it would be more of a general

presentation on Praeventis and preparation for COVID vaccination. Say a 15 minutes presentation and time for discussion.

These webinars are usually 2 hours long. For the Netherlands, | EEE ¢EEEare member of the ECDC NITAG

network.

Please kindly tell me if you can participate. | would be good to have you eresentJY



Kind regards
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